

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Berat Ujkani

📍 Str. Shala 50, Mitrovica 40000, Republic of Kosovo

☎ +383 (0) 49 66 99 49

✉ berat.ujkani@umib.net

🌐 <https://berat.ujkani.com>

💬 Skype beratujkani

Gender Male | Date of birth 18/05/1991 | Nationality Albanian

SHORT BACKGROUND

I am currently working as Head of Informatics Engineering department at Faculty of Mechanical and Computer Engineering of the University of Mitrovica. I have over 7 years of industry experience in the technology field, focused on software development and management for various companies and clients across the world. I have been engaged in teaching as a lecturer at Computer Science department of Universum College for the past four years as well as a teaching assistant at the Informatics department of the University of Mitrovica since 2018. I am a PhD candidate at the Faculty of Computer Systems and Technologies in Technical University of Sofia, Bulgaria. My previous education includes a BSc degree in Computer Science from University of Prishtina, Kosovo and a MSc degree in Software Engineering and Telecommunications from the University of Sheffield, United Kingdom.

EXPERIENCE

October 2019 - Present

Head of Department

University of Mitrovica, Department of Engineering Informatics, Str. Ukshin Kovaqica 40000 Mitrovica, Kosovo, <https://umib.net>

- Responsible for providing academic leadership, managing and developing the department to ensure it achieves the highest possible standards of excellence in all its activities. Also, serving as a central figure available to address questions, concerns, and communications from students, faculty, staff, and others with the expectation of a resolution of issues at the department level.

October 2018 - Present

Teaching Assistant

University of Mitrovica, Department of Engineering Informatics, Str. Ukshin Kovaqica 40000 Mitrovica, Kosovo, <https://umib.net>

- Responsible for holding exercises for Software Engineering, Artificial Intelligence and Computer Networks courses to second and third-year undergraduate students of the Engineering Informatics department.

March 2016 - Present

Lecturer

Universum College, Department of Computer Science, Imzot Nik Prelaj p.n 10000 Prishtina, Kosovo, <http://universum-ks.org>

- Responsible for teaching Artificial Intelligence, Java Programming Language, C# Programming Language, Mobile Application Development and Project Engineering and Design courses to second and third-level undergraduate students of the Computer Science department

March 2015 - Present

Co-Founder/Chief Executive Officer

Milingona LLC, Bulevardi Deshmoret e Kombit 72/8, 10000 Prishtina, Kosovo, <http://www.milingona.co>

- Web and Mobile application development company focused on B2B solutions.

January 2017 - September 2018

Chief Technology Officer (CTO)

FlexiPress, Mati 1, Rruga B, Residjo 2 B2/31, Prishtine, 10000, Kosovo, <http://www.flexipress.xyz>

- Leading a team of web professionals dedicated to create outstanding WordPress Theme that are unique, easy to use, highly customizable and adhere to web standards. Proudly serving 9000+ happy customers.

July 2016 – October 2016

Trainer

Kosovo ICT Association, Str. Rexhep Mala 28A, Pristina 10000 Kosovo, <https://stikk.org>

- Trainer for Mobile Application Development profile under STIKK Education, a program focused on development of practical ICT skills of the Kosovo youth.

EDUCATION

2018 – Present

PhD in Computer Science

Technical University of Sofia, Faculty of Computer Systems and Technologies, Sofia, Bulgaria

- Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, Higher Education

2013 – 2015

Master of Science in Software Engineering & Telecommunications

The University of Sheffield, International Faculty City College, United Kingdom

- Software Engineering, Data Management, Telecommunications

2009 - 2012

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science

University of Prishtina, Faculty of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

- Software Development Techniques, Math, Computer Networking

May 2010 – July 2012

Cisco Certified Network Associate

Information Development Initiative

- Networking for Home and Small Businesses
- Working at a Small-to-Medium Business or ISP
- Introducing Routing and Switching in the Enterprise
- Designing and Supporting Computer Networks

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Albanian

Other language

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C2	C1

Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Projects

GO.FO Quality Management System (<http://invent.city.academic.gr/projects/group/gid/35>)
Bakery WordPress Theme (<https://themeforest.net/item/bakery-wordpress-bakery-cakery-food-theme/11112118>)

Seminars

- “LinkedIn Coaching: A Career Networking Tool”, The University of Sheffield, December 2013
- "Specification, Verification and Testing of Hybrid Conventional/Unconventional Computing Systems", South East European Research Centre, The University of Sheffield, December 2013
- "Cross-platform development and deployment of cloud-based applications", South East European Research Centre, The University of Sheffield, January 2014
- "Modelling, specification and verification. Why do we need them?", Research Centre of The University of Sheffield, March 2014
- "Model-based Testing in Practice", by Dr Anthony Simons, Senior Lecturer, from The University of Sheffield, Dept. of Computer Science, June 2014